CLA| M OF OREGON Oregon Water Resources Department

725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
BENEFICIAL USE Salem, Oregon 97301-1266
> (503) 986-0900
far Surfare Water Permite DEFARTMENT

claiming 0.1 cfs or less

A fee of $230 must accompany this form for permits
with priority dates of July 9, 1987, or later.

A separate form shall be completed for each permit.

In cases where a permit has been amended through the permit amendment process, a separate claim for
the permit amendment is not required. Incorporate the permit amendment into the claim for the permit.
This form is subiect to revision. Begin each new claim by checking for a new version of this form at:

The completion ot this torm is required by OAR 690-014-0100(1) and 690-014-0110(4).

Please type or print in dark ink. If this form is found to contain errors or omissions, it may be returned to
you. Every item must have a response. If any requested information does not apply to the claim, insert

“NA.” Do not delete or alter any section of this form unless directed by the form. The Department may
require the submittal of additional information from any water user or authorized agent.

“Section 8” of this form is intended to aid in the completion of this form and should not be submitted.
If you have questions regarding the completion of this form, please call 503-979-9103.

The Department has a program that allows it to enter into a voluntary agreement with an applicant for
expedited services. Under such an agreement, the applicant pays the cost to hire additional staff that

would not otherwise be available. This program means a certificate may be issued in about a month. For
more information on this program see:

Rece by 7..AD

GENERAL INFORMATION § em, OR
1. File Information:
LAPPLICATION # PERMIT # (IF APPLICABLE) PERMIT AMENDMENT # (IF APPLICABLE)

Revised 7/1/2021 COBU Surface Small - Page 1 of 10 WR






























‘ ;regon Department of Fisgoar;i Zz;éggﬁ

. 17330 SE Evelyn Street

Theod R. Kul G
codore R. Kulongoski, Governor Clackamas, OR 97015-9514
(503) 657-2000
FAX (503) 657-2050

OREGON

&

Fish & Wildiife

November 8, 2006

Bruce and Helle Ruddenklau

12500 Salt Creek Rd. )

Amity, OR 97101 ‘Z, 68(. o
g £

RE: Fish Screening and Bypass for Permit R-14320

Dear Bruce and Helle,

Thank you for contacting the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife concerning a fish screen for
your reservoir, currently being constructed under permit R-14320. During a site visit conducted
by myself and Bob Hair (ODFW, The Dalles Screen Shop) on October 16, 2006, ODFW
evaluated the watershed and available fish habitat and determined that native migratory fish are
not currently nor were historically present above your reservoir. Therefore, Oregon’s fish passage
and screening requirements do not need to be met for this site. However, during the visit, we
discussed the possibility of future stocking of your reservoir with non-native fish. Due to this
possibility, we concluded that your reservoir should be screened adequately to contain these fish
and prevent them from escaping into flowing waters. The original screen design discussed during
this visit was subsequently altered by your engineer. I agreed to the new design concept during a
follow-up conversation with Bruce on October 18, 2006. As ODFW understands, the final design
will incorporate a screen with 1/8-inch mesh onto the top of the dam boards inside the manhole.
This will prevent fish from spilling over the dam boards while allowing water to pass through
This screen will be monitored for damage and cleared of debris, as needed.

P

As this is a preliminary design concept, Bruce has agreed to send photos of the screen in place,
once construction is complete. At that time, I will send a follow-up letter approving the final
screen or recommending further adjustments.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any further questions.

Danette Ehlers \/O\'QA
Ve LA o RECEIVED
Assistant District Fish Biologist a0
North Willamette Watershed District Reces _ NOV 13 2006
acr e WATER RESOURCES DEPT
- SALEM, OREGON
Salem, =0

Cc:  Bob Hair, ODFW
Gerry Clark, OWRD



August 13,2014

Bruce and Helle Ruddenklau
12500 Salt Creek Rd.
Amity, OR ¢, .01

RE: Permit R-14320

Mr. and Mrs Ruddenklau,

I am writing this letter in reference to Permit R-14320 in the name of Bruce and Helle
Ruddenklau. Based on a letter dated November 8, 2006, stating that ODFW evaluated the
watershed and determined that native migratory fish are not currently nor were historically present
at the point of diversion, ODFW does not require fish passage or diversion screening as required
in Permit R-12954. However, as fish may be present in the reservoir from a previous stocking,
ODFW requests you drain the pond completely, humanely euthanize fish before retrofitting, and
then refill the pond. Additionally, if fish are to be planted in the pond at a future date approved
screening will once again be required.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any further clarification.

Sincerely,

Ben Walczak
Assistant District Fish Biologist
North Willamette Watershed District

Ce:  Ken Loffink, ODFW OCT 84 o0
Pete Baki, ODFW |
Tom Murtagh, ODFW Salem, 7p

Joel Plahn, OWRD





